Chez Pierzina

From: Laura L. Pfeifer

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 10:27 AM

To: Chery Pierzina

Cc: Travis Cole; Barb Baird

Subject: RE: 2024 Pay rates

PERMANENT 2024 oT 2025
JOBTITLE EMPLOYEE WAGES WAGES WAGES
NAME
step
1st Asst. Chief Linder, John 11,327 11,667
2nd Asst. Chief Graeber, Shawn 9,203 9,479
Captain Bruce Baird 7,079 7,291
Captain Lance Kuschel 7,079 7,291
Mech Maint Officer Morlan, Nate 4,955 5,104
Janitorial Maint Officer | Clafton, Tony 3,894 4,011
Safety Officer Horton, Andy 4,955 5,104
PROPOSED
PERMANENT 2024 oT 2025
JOB TITLE EMPLOYEE NAME | WAGE | WAGES | WAGES
step

Haz-Mat Team Lead Chad Troumbly 3,993 - 4,113
Training Equip/HZ Jeremy Gambill 3,167 - 3,262
Asst

These are ata 3.0% increase.

Laura Pfeifer | Assistant Finance Director

City of Grand Rapids
lipfeifer@grandrapidsmn.gov
cityofgrandrapidsmn.com

Office: 218-326-7619 » Fax: 218-326-7608

420 N Pokegama Ave, » Grand Rapids » MN e 55744-2662

From: Chery Pierzina <cpierzina@grandrapidsmn.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 10:21 AM

To: Laura L. Pfeifer <lIpfeifer@grandrapidsmn.gov>

Cc: Travis Cole <tcole@grandrapidsmn.gov>; Barb Baird <bbaird@grandrapidsmn.gov>
Subject: FW: 2024 Pay rates

Hi Laura,

Could I please get these salaries for 20257



